
 

  

 

 

 

From: Jonathan Walling 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

OCE 
FW: Enforcement Discretion Request 
Friday, March 27, 2020 5:16:16 PM 

Good afternoon, Mr. Kovar: 

The TCEQ will exercise enforcement discretion for quarterly requirements that were not able to be 
met during the first calendar quarter of 2020.  Based on your request, this pertains to routine facility 
inspections and quarterly visual monitoring. These requirements must be conducted as early 

possible in the 2nd calendar quarter, before June 30, 2020, as conditions allow. 

Enforcement discretion will be exercised for the rain gauge requirement. Weekly checks of the rain 
gauge must resume, per the schedule identified in your permit, as soon as practicable and as 
conditions allow. 

Adverse conditions are conditions that are either dangerous to personnel (e.g., high wind, excessive 
lightning) or conditions that prohibit access to a discharge (e.g., flooding, freezing conditions, 
extended periods of drought). Adverse conditions that result in the temporary suspension of a 
permit requirement to sample, inspect, examine, or otherwise monitor stormwater discharges must 
be documented and included as part of the SWP3. Documentation must include the date, time, 
names of personnel that witnessed the adverse condition, and the nature of the adverse condition. 

Benchmark monitoring is required semiannually (January-June and July- December).  Given that this 
requirement could still potentially be met, enforcement discretion is not being applied to this 
requirement at this time. Should the current situation prohibit you from meeting this requirement 
by June 30, 2020, please submit a specific enforcement discretion request at that time. 

With respect to specific requirements for industrial activities, the request is not specific enough to 
grant enforcement discretion. If you would like to provide a separate request, the TCEQ will 
evaluate. 

Regulated entities must maintain records adequate to document activities related to any 
noncompliance under enforcement discretion, including details of the regulated entity’s best efforts 
to comply. 

Regards, 

Jonathan Walling, Area Director 
Coastal & East Texas Area Director 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

From: Wendel Kovar < 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 8:45 AM 



 

 

 

 

 

To: OCE <OCE@tceq.texas.gov>; Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: 
Subject: Enforcement Discretion Request 

Dear Sirs, 

See the attached notice concerning regulatory relief from TCEQ 

Best regards, 

Wendel Kovar 
President/CEO 
Krueger Engineering & Mfg. Co., Inc. 
281 227 5505 office 
<2020-03-24 Stay-Home-Work-Safe-Order-by-the-County-Judge.pdf> 
<Notice.pdf> 

mailto:ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:OCE@tceq.texas.gov




          
      

               
        

            
            

             

            
              

               
              

  

         
         

      

                 
                   

                 
              

     

           
             

                 
                  
                 

              
             

           
                  

               
 

                
  

             
            
           

           
            

 



         
            

             
             

          
             

             
         
           
           

             
      

          
              

          
         

           
          

        
      

             
           

           
             

       

            
         
    

        
          

           
            

            
          

             
              

  

            
         

 



           
           
 

             
          

          
            

          
       

  

             
       

             
            

        
         

   

           
          

           
         

         
    

           
         
     

           
         
    

            

         

        
         

         
       

            
           

 



       
      

        
          

 

         
         

          
          
           

       
        

           

         
             
        

          
      
         

        

      
      

       
       
         

       
         

      
          

           
      

         
         
         

         
       

         
          
        

           
          

           

 



           
           

        
         
        

          

        
     

      
     

   
  

        
         

        
      

        
     
       

          
          

       
          

        
         

          
    

         
 

          
         

     

       
        

       
       
          
        

       
        
      
 

 



        
       

        
       

       
        

         
        

            
         

           
        

         
           

     

          
         

         
          

  

         
        

         
        
   

            
            

               
                
              

              
             

      

                
        

           
            
              

              

 



             
            

            
               

           
            

     

          
             

          
           
              

              
            

              
              

               
              

   

             
           

      

                  
        

               
           

            
               

                
                
  

               
                

                 
               
              

               
            
      

 







              
            

             
             

            
      

                   
       

                
             

               
          

                
            

          

                
                

                    
  

            

          
      

 
























	Structure Bookmarks
	OCE FW: Enforcement Discretion Request Friday, March 27, 2020 5:16:16 PM 
	Figure
	Cc: 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure




